Email Kunwar Singh Rawat

Fwd: Webinar on Awareness Generation Exercise on Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013 - reg.

From : G S Panwar <gs.panwar@nic.in> Fri, Sep 16, 2022 10:11 AM

Subject : Fwd: Webinar on Awareness Generation Exercise on 3 attachments
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013 - reg.

To : Kunwar Singh Rawat <ks.rawat64@gov.in>

Cc : Seema Pandey <seemapandey-cwc@nic.in>, CATHERINE
LOUIS <adgw3-nwic-mowr@gov.in>

Dear Shri Rawat,

This may be circulated to all including outsourced staff on Admin side and our technical
experts with the request to attend online.

Regards
G.S. Panwar
Deputy Secretary . ‘ ,)r,,:
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From: "Sunil Kumar Garg <d|r-nWlC-m0WT@QOV-/[&>0@”,.4".5/CA;_,,,,DZ,,,,, DD

To: "G S Panwar" <gs.panwar@nic.in>

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 10:04:22 AM
Subject: Fwd: Webinar on Awareness Generation Exercise on Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013 —reg.

From: "Shri Anand Mohan" <jsrd-dowr@gov.in>

To: "Rakesh Kumar" <sjcbm-mowr@nic.in>, "Pradeep Kumar" <sjcbm2-dowr@nic.in>, "O. P.
Gupta" <sjcpp-mowr@nic.in>, "Manoj Kumar" <cadwmcentral-mowr@nic.in>, "Shri TD
Sharma" <cadwmsouth-mowr@nic.in>, "Shri Rakesh Kashyap" <sjc1nhn-mowr@gov.in>,
"Shri Kushagra Sharma” <sjc2nhp-mowr@gov.in>, "Dr. D Gnanasundar” <sjc3nhp-
mowr@gov.in>, "Sunil Kumar Garg" <dir-nwic-mowr@gov.in>, "YogendraPrasad Yadav"
<yp.yadav48@gov.in>

Cc: "ANANDA CHANDRA MALLICK" <dscoord-dowr@gov.in>, "SO Coord. DoWR" <coord-
mowr@nic.in>
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Webinar on the topic of “Awareness Generation on Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
{Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013" is proposed to be organized on Monday, 19
September 2022 from 1530 Hours onwards using Webex Platform. The detailed link for registration
and joining the Webinar are as given below. Flier giving information about the webinar is enclosed

for ready reference.
For Registration please click the link register .

The registration will be kept open till 1400 Hrs

(19 Sept 2022) https://forms.qgle/U62CSQPZX SqzXESG8

https://nationalwater.webex.com/nationalwater/j.php
?MTID=mcea59704766f293cef63dbb00e3/7a44

For joining the Webinar piease click the we iink

Meeting number; 2518 889 4442
Password: Nwa@202223

It is requested to kindly circulate the Webinar and give wide publicity. Also it is requested to direct
the officers and staff, especially Women employees working under your organisation with a direction
to participate in the Webinar. One can download Webex App from https://www.webex.com or Cisco

Webex Meetings from playstore in the mobile.
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giaferia:
1-4. The Chairman, GFCC, Patna/Chairman, KRMB/Chairman, GRMB Hyderabad/ Chairman,
CWMA, New Delhi
5 The DG, NWDA, New Delhi,
6. All the Commissioners,DoWR,RD & GR, New Delhi
i, All the Chief Engineers, CWC (HQ), New Delhi
8.20 The CE,BBO,Guwahati/ CE,BOBG,Shillong/ CE,CSRO,Coimbatore/ CE,IBO,Chandigain/
CE,KGBO, Hyderabad/ CE,LGBO,Patna/ CE,MERQ,Bhubaneshwar/ CE Mon {C),Nagpur/
CE,Mon (S),Bangalore/ CEMTBO,Gandhinagar/ CE, T&BDBO,Kolkata/ CE,UGBOC,Lucknow/
CE,YBO,New Delhi/CE, NBO, Bhopal
21. The Chief Engineers, TCD, CEA, New Delhi
22-25 The Member Secretary (PPA), Hyderabad/Secretary, UYRB, New Delhi/GM, FBP, Farraka/The
Director, CWPRS, Pune .
26. The Senior Joint Commissioner(s), DoWR, RD & GR, New Dethi
27-29 The Director (Co-ordination}, RM/WP&P/D&R, CWC, New Deihi
30, The Secretary, CWC, New Delhi
31. The Director (Trg), CWE, New Delhi
32. The Director (SMD), CWC, New Delhi for uploading in CWC website.
33. Sr.PPS to Chairman, CWC, New Delhi
34, Sr. PPS /PPS to Member RM /WP&P/D&R, CWC, New Delhi
CENTRE OF EXCELLENCE IN WATER SECTOR
- o y ' Kha_aékﬁv;ésla, Pune —Siﬁgad_Road. Pune-411 024
TEL . 020-24330678/#9818247513

FAX :020-24380110/74380224
EAPBY No, 24380392, 24381517 Extn . 118/112
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Government of India
Ministry of Jal Shakti

Department of Water Resources, River Development and Ganga Rejuvenation
Central Water Commission

National Water Academy, Pune

Webinar on Awareness Generation on
‘Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Proh|b|t|on and Redressal Act, 2013)

onwards

Monday, 19 September 2022; Time : 1530 hrs
Guest Speakers

Advocate Smlta Sarode -Smgalkar
PGDHRE, LLB LLM IVIBA) :

| and Redressa\)Act 2013
Tlme 1530 1630 Hrs

Mrs Archana Smgh Founder and Pre5|dent
Ambpalll Handloom and Hand:craft Multi- State Coop Socnety lelted :

' Empowermg ; m?en through Self

“Awareness L
L Time:: 1630- 1730 Hrs

h Oen House Discussion : 1730-1800 Hrs

ee"'mg URL : https:// natlonalwater.webe.cm
' 2518 889 4442 ; Password : Nwa@202223

' _.Number

_.,_eglstratlon link : htt“s for'_sf le/U62CSQPZXSqzXESGS
npatil, Director (Admmlstratmn & Coord)

CWC, Pune-Sinhagad. Road, Khadakwasla R S, P
5763031745 email @ nwa. mah@nic.in

& Course Director

Shri Milind Pa
une —411 024

National Water Academy,
Tel: 020 -24380528: Mob




